

McKinley Elementary School School Site Council 2024 - 2025

Meeting Minutes October 3rd, 2024

School Site Council Elected Members

Principal- Brandy De Alba	Present
Teacher- Elizabeth Leaños	Present
Teacher- Florencia River	Present
Teacher- Anita Kimbrue	Absent
Staff- Daniel Molina	Present
Parent- Maria Godinez	Absent
Parent- Veronica Valencia	Present
Parent- Reina Arroyo	Present
Parent- Blanca Bello	Present
Parent- Silvia Verduzco	Absent

Meeting Guest

1. Aleida Olaguez

2.

3.

	Agenda Item	Item Type
1.	Call to Order	Reina Arroyo made the motion to start the meeting at 3:40pm. Florencia Rivera seconded the motion. All members were in favor with none opposed. Motion passed.
2.	Roll Call, Establishment of Quorum, and Introductions	Daniel Molina took attendance of the members present through the attendance sheet. There were <u>7</u> members present, which constitutes a quorum.
3.	Public Comments	None
4.	Membership	None

^{*} SSC Members are required to meet secondary composition only and may include a student in place of a parent/community member.

^{**} Agenda Items must match the Notice of Meeting/Agenda verbatim.

^{***} Summary of Discussion and Actions include a brief, but concise narrative of the presentation and the highlights and questions/comments presented during the discussion.

Agenda Item	Item Type	
5. Review and Approval of Minutes a. September 11, 2024	Florencia Rivera made the motion to approve the minutes from the September 11, 2024 meeting with corrections. The correction is as follows: in the Spanish translation all instances of the phrase "con manos alzada" must be changed to "con manos levantadas.". Motion was seconded by Blanca Bello. All members were in favor with none opposed. Motion Passes.	
New Business a. Review SPSA suggestions from ELAC b. Approve SPSA	a. Brandy shared with members that last year's federal review, our site was not checked, showed that our district would not pass and it would be possible that sites could lose funding if it continued. This year our district is saying the following: formatting for the SPSA must be changed, we must include specific target groups such as FIT students, African American students, EL students, Special Needs students. She shared with ELAC this information as well. ELAC suggested and was in agreement that we continue forward with focusing on PLCs, AVID, PBIS because it is working for our school site. Brandy also shared with members that 4th grade won our September monthly attendance challenge	
	with 96% of those students did not miss any school days for the month. ELAC did recommend that our school provide more books in Spanish for our bilingual program, training for parents in AVID and PBIS. Brandy also shared that our site will be provided an additional bilingual assistant by the district to further add support to students that received an ELPAC level of 1. Also, another thing that our site has been pushing for is to receive student planners in Spanish which helps EL students in vocabulary and other areas. Also monies are being put into AVID, which the goal is for College readiness, which encompasses binders, organization, other materials, college research, college trips, training for teachers to learn how to advance students towards college. Other monies are being put into PBIS and PLCs. b. Daniel Molina made the motion to approve the new SPSA which includes all the suggestions from ELAC. Elizabeth Leaños seconded the motion. All members were in favor with none opposed. Motion passes.	
7. Title 1 Required Activities	None	
8. School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	None	
Progress Monitoring of each Strategy/Activity/ Task	None	
10. Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)	None	
11. Announcements / Reports	None	
12. Adjournment	Blanca Bello made the motion to suspend the meeting at 4:06pm. Veronica Valencia seconded the motion. All members were in favor with none opposed. Motion passes.	